
         

 

DELTA FARMS 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2026 

8:15 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.deltafarmswcd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

DELTA FARMS 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

Offices of Collins Brown Barkett, Chartered 
756 Beachland Boulevard 
Vero Beach, Florida 32963 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
January 20, 2026 

8:15 A.M. 
 

 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. December 16, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes………………………………………….Page 2 

G. Reports 

1. Treasurer’s Report……………………………………………………………………………...Page 4 

2. Engineer 

 Status Report 

3. Attorney 

4. Chairman 

H. Old Business 

I. New Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Irrigation 

2. Discussion Regarding Drainage 

3. Discussion Regarding Repairs & Maintenance 

J. Administrative Matters 

K. Board Member Comments 

L. Adjourn 



Page 1



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
DELTA FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
DECEMBER 16, 2025 

 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Board Meeting of December 16, 2025, of the Delta Farms Water Control District (the 
“District”) was called to order at 10:08 a.m. in the Offices of Collins Brown Barkett, Chartered located 
at 756 Beachland Boulevard, Vero Beach, Florida 32963. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented showing that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Indian River Press Journal on October 10, 2025, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH QUORUM 
 
Mr. Sakuma stated that the attendance of Supervisors Tim Dooley and Rusty Banack constituted a 
quorum, allowing the meeting to proceed. 
 
Also present were District Managers Frank Sakuma and Stephanie Brown from Special District 
Services, as well as District Engineer Tyler Spencer from Carter Associates. 
 
D. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Banack, seconded by Mr. Dooley approving the current slate of officers, 
as listed below. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chair – Tim Dooley 
Treasurer – Wilton Banack 
Secretary – Frank Sakuma 
Assistant Secretary – Tim Sallin 
 
E. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
F. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
G. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

1. October 21, 2025, Regular Board Meeting 

A motion approving the minutes of October 21, 2025, Regular Board Meeting was made by Mr. 
Dooley, seconded by Mr. Banack. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
H. REPORTS  

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
1. Treasurer 

Mr. Banack reviewed the financial data provided in the Board package and there were no questions 
from the Board Members. 
 
A motion approving the Treasurer’s Report dated December 16, 2025, was made by Mr. Dooley, 
seconded by Mr. Banack. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

2. Engineer 

Mr. Spencer provided updates on the following matters: 
 

 District water levels are low 
 
Mr. Banack stated that he would review the areas that need to be mowed. 
 

3. Attorney 

There was no report from the Attorney at this time.  
 

4. Chairman 

There was no report from the Chairman at this time. 
 
K. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
L. NEW BUSINESS 
 
There were no New Business items to come before the Board. 
 
M.     ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
There were no Administrative Matters to come before the Board. 
 
N. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further Board Member comments. 
 
 
O. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Dooley 
adjourning the meeting at 10:19 a.m. The motion carried without objection. 
 
 
 
  
______________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   President/Vice-President 

Page 3



Delta Farms
Water Control District

 Financial Report For
December 2025 



DELTA FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

DECEMBER 2025

Annual Year To Date
Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES 10/1/25 - 9/30/26 Dec-25 10/1/25 - 12/31/25
O & M ASSESSMENTS 175,649 45,318 117,000
OTHER REVENUES 0 0 0
INTEREST INCOME - MONEY MARKET 1,800 0 1,503
INTEREST INCOME - PRIME 0 0 28
NET FMIT INTEREST INCOME (INCOME LESS LOSS ON FMIT FUNDS) 0 0 1,669
TOTAL REVENUES 177,449$                           45,318$                         120,200$                           

EXPENDITURES
MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES
AQUATIC WEED CONTROL 26,500 0 8,070
CANAL MAINTENANCE 4,000 0 0
FUEL 65,500 0 19,384
REPAIRS 50,000 16,009 60,436
R/W MAINTENANCE (MOWING) 24,500 0 4,219
SUPPLIES 1,000 0 1,105
WATER QUALITY TESTING 1,250 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 172,750$                           16,009$                         93,214$                             

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES
AUDIT 6,300 0 0
ENGINEERING 18,000 0 3,075
INSURANCE 17,000 0 16,011
LEGAL 3,500 0 0
LEGAL ADVERTISING 1,500 0 478
MANAGEMENT 25,428 2,119 6,357
MISCELLANEOUS 1,250 0 0
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 175 0 925
OFFICE SUPPLIES 350 44 58
POSTAGE 250 0 15
BANK SERVICE CHARGES 0 0 30
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 73,753$                             2,163$                           26,949$                             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 246,503$                           18,172$                         120,163$                           

REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES (69,054)$                            27,146$                         37$                                    

DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0

BALANCE (69,054)$                            27,146$                         37$                                    

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEES (3,513)                                (124) (3,300)
DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (7,026)                                (1,813) (4,680)

EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) (79,593)$                            25,209$                         (7,943)$                              

CARRYOVER FROM PRIOR YEAR 79,593 0 0

NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) -$                                   25,209$                         (7,943)$                              

Bank Balance As Of 12/31/25 816,255.14$                                             Bank Account Balances
Accounts Payable As Of 12/31/25 19,611.26$                        FMIT HQ: 336,880.88$                      
Accounts Receivable As Of 12/31/25 200.00$                             Marine Bank (Checking): 115,595.13$                      
Other Current Assets As Of 12/31/25 -$                                   Marine Bank (MMA): 355,931.31$                      
Other Assets As Of 12/31/25 15,000.00$                        SBA: 7,847.82$                          
Available Funds As Of 12/31/25 811,843.88$                      TOTAL: 816,255.14$                      



 D
EL

TA
 F

A
R

M
S 

W
A

TE
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

5 
th

ro
ug

h 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5

D
at

e
N

um
N

am
e

M
em

o
A

m
ou

nt

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

VE
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

01
-1

30
1 

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

10
/3

1/
20

25
20

25
47

99
5

C
AR

TE
R

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

th
ru

  1
0/

31
/2

02
5

1,
92

0.
00

11
/2

8/
20

25
20

25
53

16
0

C
AR

TE
R

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

th
ru

  1
1/

28
/2

02
5

1,
15

5.
00

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
01

  
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

3,
07

5.
00

01
-1

30
2 

 IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
10

/0
1/

20
25

29
63

3
Eg

is
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

Ad
vi

so
rs

po
lic

y 
# 

10
01

25
94

7 
10

/0
1/

25
 - 

10
/0

1/
26

16
,0

11
.0

0

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
02

  
IN

SU
R

AN
C

E
16

,0
11

.0
0

01
-1

30
4 

 L
eg

al
 A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t

10
/3

1/
20

25
00

07
40

57
15

G
an

ne
tt 

Fl
or

id
a 

Lo
ca

liQ
FY

 2
5/

26
 M

tg
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

19
4.

08

11
/3

0/
20

25
00

07
45

49
59

G
an

ne
tt 

Fl
or

id
a 

Lo
ca

liQ
N

ot
ic

e 
of

 L
O

 M
tg

 &
 R

eg
 B

oa
rd

 M
tg

28
4.

24

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
04

  
Le

ga
l A

dv
er

tis
em

en
t

47
8.

32

01
-1

30
5 

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

FE
ES

10
/3

1/
20

25
20

25
-1

47
2

Sp
ec

ia
l D

is
tri

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

ee
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

5
2,

11
9.

00

11
/3

0/
20

25
20

25
-1

59
4

Sp
ec

ia
l D

is
tri

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

ee
 - 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

5
2,

11
9.

00

12
/3

1/
20

25
20

25
-1

73
7

Sp
ec

ia
l D

is
tri

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t f

ee
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

5
2,

11
9.

00

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
05

  
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
FE

ES
6,

35
7.

00

01
-1

30
6 

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
10

/1
5/

20
25

25
00

26
46

1
M

W
I C

O
R

PO
R

AT
IO

N
ba

ck
 u

p 
pu

m
p 

re
nt

al
0.

00

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
06

  
M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

0.
00

01
-1

30
7 

 d
ue

s,
 s

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
10

/0
1/

20
25

10
80

FL
O

R
ID

A 
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SP
EC

IA
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
10

/2
5 

- 9
/2

6
75

0.
00

10
/0

1/
20

25
92

04
1

Fl
or

id
a 

C
om

m
er

ce
Sp

ec
ia

l d
is

tri
ct

 fe
e 

20
25

/2
02

6
17

5.
00

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
07

  
du

es
, s

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
92

5.
00

01
-1

30
8 

 O
FF

IC
E

10
/3

1/
20

25
20

25
-1

47
2

Sp
ec

ia
l D

is
tri

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

co
pi

er
 c

ha
rg

es
7.

35

11
/3

0/
20

25
20

25
-1

59
4

Sp
ec

ia
l D

is
tri

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

co
pi

er
 c

ha
rg

es
26

.8
5

11
/3

0/
20

25
20

25
-1

59
4

Sp
ec

ia
l D

is
tri

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

m
ee

tin
g 

bo
ok

s
24

.0
0

12
/3

1/
20

25
20

25
-1

73
7

Sp
ec

ia
l D

is
tri

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

co
pi

er
 c

ha
rg

es
0.

15

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
08

  
O

FF
IC

E
58

.3
5

01
-1

31
0 

 B
A

N
K

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
C

H
A

R
G

ES
10

/3
1/

20
25

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
ha

rg
e

29
.3

5

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
10

  
BA

N
K 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
C

H
AR

G
ES

29
.3

5

01
-1

31
9 

 P
O

ST
A

G
E

11
/3

0/
20

25
20

25
-1

59
4

Sp
ec

ia
l D

is
tri

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Fe
dE

x
15

.2
3

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
19

  
PO

ST
AG

E
15

.2
3

To
ta

l A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

26
,9

49
.2

5

 



 D
EL

TA
 F

A
R

M
S 

W
A

TE
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

5 
th

ro
ug

h 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5

D
at

e
N

um
N

am
e

M
em

o
A

m
ou

nt

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

01
-1

31
1 

 A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 W
EE

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
10

/2
1/

20
25

91
96

6
Fu

tu
re

 H
or

iz
on

s 
In

c
aq

ua
tic

 w
ee

d 
co

nt
ro

l
4,

50
0.

00

11
/1

1/
20

25
92

35
4

Fu
tu

re
 H

or
iz

on
s 

In
c

aq
ua

tic
 w

ee
d 

co
nt

ro
l

3,
57

0.
00

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
11

  
AQ

U
AT

IC
 W

EE
D

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

8,
07

0.
00

01
-1

31
3 

 F
U

EL
10

/0
7/

20
25

SI
-1

17
08

3
Pa

lm
da

le
 O

il 
C

om
pa

ny
, I

nc
.

di
es

el
3,

46
2.

42

10
/0

8/
20

25
SI

-1
17

29
0

Pa
lm

da
le

 O
il 

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.
di

es
el

2,
36

5.
86

10
/1

0/
20

25
SI

-1
16

51
2

Pa
lm

da
le

 O
il 

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.
di

es
el

6,
53

0.
54

11
/2

5/
20

25
SI

-1
44

28
8

Pa
lm

da
le

 O
il 

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.
di

es
el

3,
45

2.
66

11
/2

5/
20

25
SI

-1
44

28
7

Pa
lm

da
le

 O
il 

C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.
di

es
el

3,
57

2.
62

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
13

  
FU

EL
19

,3
84

.1
0

01
-1

31
4 

 R
EP

A
IR

S
10

/0
1/

20
25

82
59

06
Sp

or
ts

 W
el

di
ng

pu
m

p 
re

pa
irs

1,
61

5.
00

10
/1

5/
20

25
25

00
26

46
1

M
W

I C
O

R
PO

R
AT

IO
N

ba
ck

 u
p 

pu
m

p 
re

nt
al

16
,0

09
.4

0

10
/2

2/
20

25
31

27
67

BL
U

E 
G

O
O

SE
 G

R
O

W
ER

S
in

st
al

l, 
m

ai
nt

ai
n,

 o
pe

ra
te

 p
or

ta
bl

e 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

C
8,

89
2.

66

11
/0

6/
20

25
82

59
11

Sp
or

ts
 W

el
di

ng
pu

m
p 

re
pa

irs
1,

90
0.

00

11
/1

3/
20

25
25

00
26

61
9

M
W

I C
O

R
PO

R
AT

IO
N

ba
ck

 u
p 

pu
m

p 
re

nt
al

16
,0

09
.4

0

12
/1

1/
20

25
25

00
26

74
7

M
W

I C
O

R
PO

R
AT

IO
N

ba
ck

 u
p 

pu
m

p 
re

nt
al

16
,0

09
.4

0

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
14

  
R

EP
AI

R
S

60
,4

35
.8

6

01
-1

31
5 

 R
/W

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
- i

nc
 M

ow
in

g
11

/1
0/

20
25

16
94

H
EA

TH
 B

EI
M

LY
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 L
LC

m
ow

in
g

4,
21

9.
05

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
15

  
R

/W
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
- i

nc
 M

ow
in

g
4,

21
9.

05

01
-1

31
6 

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
10

/0
8/

20
25

42
47

91
N

AP
A 

AU
TO

 P
AR

TS
su

pp
lie

s
31

4.
32

10
/2

7/
20

25
42

65
35

N
AP

A 
AU

TO
 P

AR
TS

su
pp

lie
s

29
6.

50

10
/3

0/
20

25
42

75
63

N
AP

A 
AU

TO
 P

AR
TS

su
pp

lie
s

36
1.

67

11
/0

6/
20

25
42

82
56

N
AP

A 
AU

TO
 P

AR
TS

su
pp

lie
s

4.
27

11
/1

1/
20

25
42

87
68

N
AP

A 
AU

TO
 P

AR
TS

su
pp

lie
s

84
.5

9

12
/2

2/
20

25
43

35
58

N
AP

A 
AU

TO
 P

AR
TS

an
tif

re
ez

e
43

.4
7

To
ta

l 0
1-

13
16

  
SU

PP
LI

ES
1,

10
4.

82

To
ta

l M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

EX
PE

N
SE

S
93

,2
13

.8
3

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
12

0,
16

3.
08

 



D
EL

TA
 F

A
R

M
S 

W
A

TE
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
TA

X 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S
20

25
-2

02
6

#
ID

#
PA

YM
EN

T 
FR

O
M

D
A

TE
FO

R
Ta

x 
C

ol
le

ct
 

R
ec

ei
pt

s
In

te
re

st
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
C

om
m

is
si

on
s 

Pa
id

D
is

co
un

t
N

et
 F

ro
m

 T
ax

 
C

ol
le

ct
or

O
&

M
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

In
co

m
e 

(B
ef

or
e 

D
is

co
un

ts
 &

 
Fe

es
)

D
eb

t A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

In
co

m
e 

(B
ef

or
e 

D
is

co
un

ts
 &

 
Fe

es
)

O
&

M
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

In
co

m
e 

(A
fte

r 
D

is
co

un
ts

 &
 

Fe
es

)

D
eb

t 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
In

co
m

e 
(A

fte
r 

D
is

co
un

ts
 &

 
Fe

es
)

G
R

O
SS

 * 
$1

75
,6

49
 

$1
75

,6
49

 
$0

 
$1

75
,6

49
 

$0
 

N
ET

 **
$1

65
,1

10
 

$1
65

,1
10

 
$0

 
$1

65
,1

10
 

$0
 

1
In

di
an

 R
iv

er
 C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

op
 A

pp
ra

is
er

10
/0

1/
25

Fe
es

(1
,8

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

(1
,8

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

(1
,8

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

2
1

In
di

an
 R

iv
er

 C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
x 

C
ol

le
ct

or
11

/2
6/

25
N

AV
 T

ax
es

71
,6

82
.0

0
$ 

   
  

(1
,3

76
.2

9)
$ 

   
   

(2
,8

67
.2

8)
$ 

   
   

67
,4

38
.4

3
$ 

   
  

71
,6

82
.0

0
$ 

   
  

67
,4

38
.4

3
$ 

   
  

3
2

In
di

an
 R

iv
er

 C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
x 

C
ol

le
ct

or
12

/1
1/

25
N

AV
 T

ax
es

45
,3

18
.0

0
$ 

   
  

(1
23

.7
1)

$ 
   

   
   

(1
,8

12
.7

2)
$ 

   
   

43
,3

81
.5

7
$ 

   
  

45
,3

18
.0

0
$ 

   
  

43
,3

81
.5

7
$ 

   
  

4
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

5
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

6
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

7
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

8
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

9
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

10
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

11
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

12
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

13
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

14
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

15
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

16
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

11
7,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
(3

,3
00

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
(4

,6
80

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
10

9,
02

0.
00

$ 
   

11
7,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

9,
02

0.
00

$ 
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

N
ot

e:
 T

op
 li

ne
 a

re
 2

02
5/

20
26

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 b

ef
or

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

fe
es

. 
66

.6
1%

Bo
tto

m
 li

ne
 a

re
 2

02
5/

20
26

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

fte
r d

is
co

un
ts

 a
nd

 fe
es

. 

11
7,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

9,
02

0.
00

$ 
   

  
(1

17
,0

00
.0

0)
$ 

  
(1

09
,0

20
.0

0)
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   


	Delta Farms Water Control District - January 20, 2026 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	December 16, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Treasurer’s Report




